

2019 DRAFTING REQUEST**Assembly Amendment (AA-AB56)**

For: **Legislative Fiscal Bureau** Drafter: **mjohns**
 By: **Wynn** Secondary Drafters:
 Date: **6/10/2019** May Contact:

Same as LRB:

Submit via email: **YES**
 Requester's email:
 Carbon copy (CC) to: **Melinda.Johns@legis.wisconsin.gov**
Sarah.wynn@legis.wisconsin.gov
jbauer@legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

LFB:.....Wynn -

Topic:

Beat patrol grant program; diversion program

Instructions:

Justice motion 127: remove language about community policing from the beat patrol program; create GPR appropriation for "law enforcement officer supplement grants"; For diversion program, remove reference to city of the first class and \$ amount and add reporting requirement.

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	mjohns 6/11/2019	anienaja 6/12/2019			
/P1			mbarman 6/12/2019		

FE Sent For: **<END>**



LFB:.....Wynn - Beat patrol grant program; diversion program

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

SA-
xref-
Pwt-

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 **1.** Page 398, line 3: after that line insert:

3 **"SECTION 232j.** 20.455 (2) (bm) of the statutes is created to read:

4 × 20.455 (2) (bm) *Law enforcement officer supplement grants - state funds.* The
5 amounts in the schedule for grants under s. 165.986 (7). *can dash*

6 **SECTION 232m.** 20.455 (2) (bm) of the statutes, as created by 2019 Wisconsin
7 Act (2019 Wisconsin Act) (this act), is repealed."

8 **2.** Page 399, line 12: delete lines 12 to 16.

9 **3.** Page 936, line 9: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with
10 page 938, line 10.

1 **4.** Page 936, line 9: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
2 with page 938, line 10 and substitute:

3 [↑]**SECTION 1799j.** 165.986 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 × 165.986 (1) The department of justice shall provide grants from the
5 ~~appropriation~~ appropriations under s. 20.455 (2) (bm) and (kb) to cities to employ
6 additional uniformed law enforcement officers whose primary duty is beat
7 patrolling. ~~A city is eligible for a grant under this subsection in fiscal year 1994-95~~
8 if the city has a population of 25,000 or more. A city may receive a grant for a calendar
9 year if the city applies for a grant before September 1 of the preceding calendar year.
10 Grants shall be awarded to the 10 eligible cities submitting an application for a grant
11 that have the highest rates of violent crime index offenses in the most recent full
12 calendar year for which data is available under the uniform crime reporting system
13 of the federal bureau of investigation.

PLAIN

14 [↑]**SECTION 1799m.** 165.986 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 2019 Wisconsin Act
15 (this act), is amended to read:

16 × 165.986 (1) The department of justice shall provide grants from the
17 appropriations ~~appropriation~~ under s. 20.455 (2) ~~(bm)~~ and (kb) to cities to employ
18 additional uniformed law enforcement officers whose primary duty is beat
19 patrolling. A city may receive a grant for a calendar year if the city applies for a grant
20 before September 1 of the preceding calendar year. Grants shall be awarded to the
21 10 eligible cities submitting an application for a grant that have the highest rates of
22 violent crime index offenses in the most recent full calendar year for which data is
23 available under the uniform crime reporting system of the federal bureau of
24 investigation.

Insert
2-16

1 **5.** Page 1111, line 5: delete the material beginning with “and” and ending with
2 “class” on page 1111, line 7 and substitute “. The department shall submit to the joint
3 committee on finance by September 1, 2020 a report describing the services, sites,
4 capabilities, and progress of the pilot program”

5 **6.** Page 1128, line 21: delete lines 21 to 24.

6 **7.** Page 1143, line 11: after that line insert:

7 “(3m) ^{JP} **LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER SUPPLEMENT GRANTS.** The treatment of s.
8 165.986 (1) (by SECTION 1799m) and the repeal of s. 20.455 (2) (bm) take effect on July
9 1, 2021.”

10

(END)

**2019-2020 DRAFTING INSERT
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRBb0342/Plins
MLJ:amn

INSERT 2-16

1 165.986 (1) The department of justice shall provide grants from the
2 ~~appropriations~~ appropriation under s. 20.455 (2) ~~(bm)~~ and (kb) to cities to employ
3 additional uniformed law enforcement officers whose primary duty is beat
4 patrolling. A city is eligible for a grant under this subsection in fiscal year 1994-95
5 if the city has a population of 25,000 or more. A city may receive a grant for a calendar
6 year if the city applies for a grant before September 1 of the preceding calendar year.
7 Grants shall be awarded to the 10 eligible cities submitting an application for a grant
8 that have the highest rates of violent crime index offenses in the most recent full
9 calendar year for which data is available under the uniform crime reporting system
10 of the federal bureau of investigation.”.



State of Wisconsin
2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE

LRBb0342/P1
MLJ:amn

LFB:.....Wynn - Beat patrol grant program; diversion program

**FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56**

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 **1.** Page 398, line 3: after that line insert:

3 **“SECTION 232j.** 20.455 (2) (bm) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.455 (2) (bm) *Law enforcement officer supplement grants — state funds.* The
5 amounts in the schedule for grants under s. 165.986 (1).

6 **SECTION 232m.** 20.455 (2) (bm) of the statutes, as created by 2019 Wisconsin
7 Act (this act), is repealed.”.

8 **2.** Page 399, line 12: delete lines 12 to 16.

9 **3.** Page 936, line 9: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
10 with page 938, line 10, and substitute:

11 **“SECTION 1799j.** 165.986 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 165.986 (1) The department of justice shall provide grants from the
2 ~~appropriation~~ appropriations under s. 20.455 (2) ~~(bm) and~~ (kb) to cities to employ
3 additional uniformed law enforcement officers whose primary duty is beat
4 patrolling. A city is eligible for a grant under this subsection in fiscal year 1994-95
5 if the city has a population of 25,000 or more. A city may receive a grant for a calendar
6 year if the city applies for a grant before September 1 of the preceding calendar year.
7 Grants shall be awarded to the 10 eligible cities submitting an application for a grant
8 that have the highest rates of violent crime index offenses in the most recent full
9 calendar year for which data is available under the uniform crime reporting system
10 of the federal bureau of investigation.

11 **SECTION 1799m.** 165.986 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 2019 Wisconsin Act
12 (this act), is amended to read:

13 165.986 (1) The department of justice shall provide grants from the
14 ~~appropriations~~ appropriation under s. 20.455 (2) ~~(bm) and~~ (kb) to cities to employ
15 additional uniformed law enforcement officers whose primary duty is beat
16 patrolling. A city is eligible for a grant under this subsection in fiscal year 1994-95
17 if the city has a population of 25,000 or more. A city may receive a grant for a calendar
18 year if the city applies for a grant before September 1 of the preceding calendar year.
19 Grants shall be awarded to the 10 eligible cities submitting an application for a grant
20 that have the highest rates of violent crime index offenses in the most recent full
21 calendar year for which data is available under the uniform crime reporting system
22 of the federal bureau of investigation.”.

23 **4.** Page 1111, line 5: delete the material beginning with “and” and ending with
24 “class” on line 7 and substitute “. The department shall submit to the joint committee

1 on finance by September 1, 2020, a report describing the services, sites, capabilities,
2 and progress of the pilot program”.

3 **5.** Page 1128, line 21: delete lines 21 to 24.

4 **6.** Page 1143, line 11: after that line insert:

5 “(3p) LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER SUPPLEMENT GRANTS. The treatment of s.
6 165.986 (1) (by SECTION 1799m) and the repeal of s. 20.455 (2) (bm) take effect on July
7 1, 2021.”.

8 (END)